

# SCHOOL COUNCIL

## MEETING MINUTES 2017 – 18

<b>DATE:</b>	16 <sup>th</sup> November 2017 (Meeting 4)
<b>PRESENT:</b>	Abi & Victor (Puffins), Charlie & Verity (Swans), Chloe & Leo (Skylarks), Alex & Jessie (Woodpeckers), Evie & Gaia (Goldfinches), Freddy & Amelia (Kingfishers) Iris & Finn (Kestrals) Harry & Emily (Falcons)
<b>NOTES FROM MEETING:</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Welcome back</li><li>- Mr D reminded ch of yesterday's meeting with Caroline from the foodbank and recapped what we spoke about/ what we will be asking parents to help us with (Christmas Hamper Food Bank collection)</li><li>- Mr D reminded the reps about the Inter-generational community program (IGCP) from a couple of weeks' ago.</li><li>- He asked for ideas the classes had told their reps. They included: making Christmas trees, snowflakes, bunting, a Christmas board game, a pop-up card a paper chain, reading, singing, a tour of the school, a Christmas treasure hunt (with reindeers!), painting mugs, clay Christmas modelling to name but a few!</li><li>- Mr D thanked the group for such a selection of ideas and said he will have a little think about which might be manageable and also think about who to invite and when we want to hold the first IGCP.</li></ul>
<b>ACTION TO BE TAKEN (if any)</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Mr Davies to think about activities and logistics of the first IGCP.</li></ul>
<b>DATE OF NEXT MEETING:</b>	<b>Thursday 23<sup>rd</sup> November 2017</b>

